Statement of Need for Qualified Schools to Provide Youth Development Services

Application for Afterschool and Summer Funding 

Question and Answers


1. We are part of the Lincoln County initiative, but we have several schools in our county that are not being served under this program that would meet the Title I qualifications.  Would we be eligible to apply for additional funding for schools in our county that are not served under the current plan? 

Yes, schools that are not currently benefiting from funding that has been awarded to the county may apply to the Statement of Need.  Please be advised, for schools that apply to the Statement of Need, the school system will be the contractor and the school will be the afterschool program site.

2. Are there two Requests for Proposals (RFPs) posted?

Currently there are two solicitations posted as follows:  

“A Request for Qualified Contractor of Youth Development Services” is currently posted for community based organizations only. For organizations and agencies that are interested in receiving this information, please email the Department of Administrative Services at amaize@doas.ga.gov and ask that a link to the posted DHR Youth Development Request for Qualified Contractors bid document be emailed to you.

A “Statement of Need for Qualified Schools to Provide Youth Development Services” was distributed electronically on January 17, 2007.  Only those schools (elementary, middle, high) that are Title 1 and/or have a population of 50% or more Free and Reduced Lunch are eligible to apply for this funding opportunity.  Schools and school systems interested in receiving information regarding the Statement of Need should contact the DHR Youth Development Program at cccallaway@dhr.state.ga.us.
3. Since the After-School All-Stars is not a part of APS or any other school system (but we do all of our work in the schools), do we qualify for funding under this initiative?

Only schools may apply to this solicitation.  If you are a community-based organization and would like to work with a school to implement afterschool and summer services through this solicitation, contact the school you would like to work with and encourage them to apply to the Statement of Need. Otherwise, you may apply independently to the Request for Qualified Contractor of Youth Development Services and, if awarded funding, offer your services to local schools. To learn more about the Request for Qualified Contractor of Youth Development Services, please email the Department of Administrative Services at amaize@doas.ga.gov and ask that a link to the posted DHR Youth Development Request for Qualified Contractors bid document be emailed to you.
4. Since Burke County received a grant through our Family Connection entity, are our schools eligible to apply?
 
Schools that are not currently benefiting from funding that has been awarded to the county may apply to the Statement of Need.  Please be advised, for schools that apply to the Statement of Need, the school system will be the contractor and the school will be the afterschool program site.

 
5. Jenkins County receives funds through the Family Connection Region 7 grant that is administrated through the Lincoln County Board of Commissioners. The program funded in our community is only for High School students.  Are we eligible to apply for the afterschool and summer funding for our elementary, middle, and high schools since our school system is not the fiscal agent for the current grant?  If the answer to number 1 is no – then can we apply for funds for a program at our elementary and middle schools since the regional grant is only for the high school?
Yes, schools (elementary, middle, and high) that are not currently receiving funding that has been awarded to the county may apply to the Statement of Need.  Please be advised, for schools that apply to the Statement of Need, the school system will be the contractor and the schools within the system will be the afterschool program sites.
6. I have seen different information on this program and need clarification please.  I read one place that this program is available to local governments, but the application focuses on schools only.  We are a local government agency, Leisure Services Department that provides these services to the Athens-Clarke County community, not a school.  Are we eligible to participate in this process or must it be through a school only? 

Please see response to question #2.
7. I am a community-based organization but I would like to work with a school to implement an afterschool and summer program. Can I still apply to the Statement of Need?

Please see response to question #3.
8. Can the value of using school facilities be used as "matching" funds?
The value of the use of facilities that are not paid for with DHR funding can be used as match.  For guidelines on how to value facility space and additional resources, please see GUIDE TO VALUING & DOCUMENTING MATCH CONTRIBUTIONS on page 29.
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